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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT:  OAEEP Warden Contact Letter
1.  The unit commander has appointed me as your Okinawa Area Emergency Evacuation Program (OAEEP) (formerly NEO – Noncombatant Evacuation Operation) Warden.  In areas concerning OAEEP/EEP, I am the liaison to your unit commander.

2.  It is very important that we schedule a meeting as soon as possible so that I can explain the OAEEP EEP packet to you and your family members.  I will also explain to you how to assemble your OAEEP EIP and OAEEP kit.  For background information on the Okinawa joint service plan and how the Army EEP is incorporated see: http://www.usarj.army.mil/organization/10sg/eep/P1/8.Okinawa_PAM_600-300.pdf.

3.  You must complete the OAEEP kit within 30 days of your arrival in Japan or from the date of this letter.  Please return a copy of your JSF Form 178-R, JSF Form 197-R, DD Form 1337 and this signed memorandum within 72 hours.  You will keep your EEP packet and I will inspect it periodically.
4.  You have been scheduled for an appointment to meet me on ________________.  I am located in building ____, room _____.  If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at __________________.  


                                     JOE E. SNUFFY 

              SFC, USA

     OAEEP Warden
Service Member’s Signature:  

                               Date:
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